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GeraldA. Mueller 
4159SW 67th Ave #216 
Dave,Florida,33314-3219 Mel Martinez Date: 8/13/2008 Congressman 
356RussellSenateOfficeBuilding 
Washington, Mel Marlinez DC 20510 Congressman 
I am writingas a concerned citizenregardingthe SEC ProposedRule151A.As an insurance agent, lfully 
supportmy industry's effortsto ensure salesagentsmarketandsellindex annuity productsethicallyand 
meet all suitability and disclosure requirements. rule makes it clear that the SECdid not Theproposed 
considertheuniqueaspectsof index annuities thatmake them insuranceproductsnor do they appear to 
beaware or informedabout the existing and newly enacted state laws thatprotectconsumersfrom 
unsuitablesales,prohibitfraudulent salespractices, full disclosure and free return and misleading require 
ofunsuitable non-forfeiture and minimum policies,provide protection !nterestguarantees.The concern 
overinappropriatesaleshas been addressed by these regulations ofproductsas well as by the evolution 
themselves havelowersurrender andshortersurrenderperiods.Indexwhich today generally charges 
annuitiesandthemarketplace to evolve needs because it is goodforthewill continue to meet customer 
customerandgoodbusiness. no forewarning, thisproposalon June 25th With virtually the SEC unveiled 
andhas allowed only until September This sudden comestenyearsafter the 1othfor comments. action 
SEClast reviewed thisissue and the abbreviated period that a proposalwithprofoundcomment means 
effectson consumers, industry, financial industry totheinsurance andthe entire services mayberushed 
adoptionwithoutadequateopportunity andaddress Justiceand due processtoevaluate validconcerns. 
demandthata proposalof this magnitude impacton both the economy and millions with serious of 
Americansfinancialsecuritynot be rushed or adopted hastily.PleasecontactChairmanCoximmediately 
andrequestan extension of the comment periodto December 12, 2008 (a mere 90 days) to adequately 
evaluatetheproposedrule, Sincerely, 
GeraldA. Mueller 
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